
DESCANSO 

COMMUNITY 

WATER 

DISTRICT 

March 21, 2023 

Board Meeting 



 

POSTED:  

NOTICE 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Descanso Community Water District 

(DCWD) has been called for: 

Tuesday, March 21, 2023, 7:00 pm 

Descanso Town Hall, Viejas Grade Blvd., Descanso, CA 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

2. ROLL CALL. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: An opportunity for the public to comment on any topic that is within the 
jurisdiction of the Board and not on this agenda. No Board action is authorized for items not on this 
agenda. The total amount of time allocated for public comment may be limited, and each speaker 
may be limited to no more than 3 minutes (Brown Act, Section 54954.3).  

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: The Board will review the draft minutes from the following meetings 
and take appropriate action:  

• Regular Meeting held on December 20, 2022 

6. APPOINTMENT OF SHERI MINIX TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: The Board will discuss 
recommending appointment of Sheri Minix to the Board of Directors of DCWD and take appropriate 
action. 

7. CANDIDATE BARRY WILLIS, COMMISSIONER SAN DIEGO LAFCO:  Barry Willis will address the Board 
for upcoming LAFCO election. 

8. FINANCIAL REPORT: The District’s accountant will present the financial report to the Board. The 
Board will consider approval and take appropriate action. Final Acceptance for Viejas Boulevard 
Pipeline Improvements 

9. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT: The GM will provide a report for activities occurring since the last 
meeting. 

A. Engineering and Project Status Report. 
B. GM Report. 
C. Q&A. 

 
10.  DCWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS NEWSLETTER:  The Board will discuss a draft outline of the DCWD 

Board of Directors Newsletter and take appropriate action. 
 
11.  OTHER ITEMS DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED MATTERS AS MAY BE BROUGHT 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
12. MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 
 

1



 

Board of Directors 

Maureen Phillips 
President 

(619) 445-6042 

Gary Sanner 
Vice President 
(619) 445-9138 

Lee Johnson 
Financial Officer 
(619) 445-4122 

Vacancy  Vacancy Dan DeMoss 
General Manager 
(916) 616-7761 

NOTE:  Arrangements will be made for handicapped accessibility as required.  Please contact the District by calling 

(855) 224-6981 (7 days a week-24/7). The next regular meeting of the Descanso Community Water District Board 

of Directors will be held on June 20, 2023. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2



 

Item 1 

 

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3



 

Item 2 

 

ROLL CALL: 

1. Lee Johnson  

2. Dan DeMoss 

4. Gary Sanner 

5. Maureen Phillips 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4



 

Item 3 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

The Board will review and discuss any last-minute revisions to the posted agenda. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

5



 

Item 4 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

An opportunity for the public to comment on any topic that is within the jurisdiction of the 
Board and not on this agenda.  No board action is authorized for items not on this agenda.  The 
total amount of time allocated for public comment may be limited and each speaker may be 
limited to no more than 3 minutes (Brown Act Section 54854.3). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

6



 

Item 5 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:   

The Board will review the draft minutes from the following meetings: 

• Regular Meeting held on December 20, 2022 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

7



Descanso Community Water District                  POB 610      Descanso, CA 91916 

Minutes 

A Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Descanso Community Water District (DCWD) 

has been called for: 

 

Tuesday, December 20th, 2022, 7:00 pm 
Descanso Town Hall, Viejas Grade Blvd., Descanso, CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The meeting was called to order by President 
Phillips at 7:00 PM. 

 

2. ROLL CALL: Members present were Phillips, Sanner and Johnson. Dan DeMoss with CRWA, 
Operations Manager Julie Meeks with SUSP, SUSP/DCWD Operations Manager Travis 
Creamer and SUSP/DCWD Billing Specialist Cierra Boykin. Jason Kaminsky with HNK 
CPAs. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as is, was given by Sanner and a 
second by Johnson. A vote was taken, 3 approved and 0 opposed. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: No comments were made from the public.  

 

5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 2022 MEETING: Lee Johnson clarified to 
Cierra Boykin the changes that needed to be made to the minutes that were previously 
discussed at the Board Meeting in June. A motion to adjust the minutes was made by 
Johnson and a second by Sanner. A vote was taken, 3 approved and 0 opposed. 
 

6. FINANCIAL REPORT: Jason Kaminsky with HNK CPAs went over the financial report with 

the board and answered all questions. It was mentioned that Joe Stoveken, former office 

landlord, still owes the district the $450.00 deposit. Julie Meeks and Travis Creamer briefly 

went over the temporary well fix, and how since it has been fixed, less chemicals are being 

used resulting in less money being spent. Dan DeMoss went over the original NV5 

agreement to see about possibly switching engineering firms but cost estimates are 

needed. No action needed.  

 

7. ELECTION OF OFFICERS: The board discussed needing to complete ethics training and their 

700 forms which will then both be sent to Boykin to file the 700 forms in the office and 

send the ethics training certifications to Kaminsky. The board voted to keep titles as is: 

 

 

8



Descanso Community Water District                  POB 610      Descanso, CA 91916 

President: Maureen Phillips 

Vice President: Gary Sanner 

Financial Officer: Lee Johnson 

A motion to keep the titles as in was made by Sanner and a second by Johnson. A vote was 

taken, 3 approved and 0 opposed. 

 

8. NOTICE OF VACANCY ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Phillips went over the Notice of 

Vacancy draft and requested that it be put on the website, as well as included with the 

newsletter. It was mentioned that a few people are considering positions on the board. A 

motion to approve the Notice of Vacancy was made by Johnson and a second by Sanner. A 

vote was taken, 3 approved and 0 opposed. 

9. UPDATE ON DCWD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; TREATMENT PLANT AND WELL 6 AND 7:  

No update. No action needed.  

 

10. GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT: Julie Meeks went over the General Manager’s report and 

explained that there are no current updates on the Treatment Plant project. Travis 

Creamer went over the details on the replacements of the pipe and check valve at Well 5, 

and how we are waiting on Brax to get the needed parts to do a permanent repair. It was 

mentioned that there are about five contractors ready to bid on the new well. No action 

needed. 

 

11. DCWD BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S NEWSLETTER: Maureen Phillips went over the Newsletter 

draft discussing the need for two additional board members. A motion to approve the 

Newsletter was made by Sanner and a second by Johnson. A vote was taken, 3 approved 

and 0 opposed. 

 

12. SUCH OTHER ITEMS DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED MATTERS AS MAY BE 

BROUGHT BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS: No action needed. 

 

13. MOTION TO ADJOURN: A motion was given by Sanner and a second by Johnson to adjourn 

the meeting at 7:53 PM. A vote was taken, 3 approved and 0 opposed. 

        

Board of Directors 

Maureen Phillips 
President 

(619) 445-6042 

Gary Sanner 
Vice President 
(619) 672-4843 

Lee Johnson 
Finance Officer 
(619) 445-4122 

 

9



Descanso Community Water District                  POB 610      Descanso, CA 91916 

 Vacant 
Director 

 

Dan DeMoss 
General Manager 
(916) 616-7761 

 
 

10



 

 

Item 6 

APPOINTMENT OF SHERI MINIX TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:  

The Board will discuss recommending appointment of Sheri Minix to the Board of Directors of 
DCWD and take appropriate action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

11



 

 

Item 7 

CANDIDATE BARRY WILLIS, COMMISSIONER SAN DIEGO LAFCO:  

Barry Willis will address the Board for upcoming LAFCO election. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



 

 

Item 8 

FINANCIAL REPORT:  
 
The District’s accountant will present the financial report to the Board. The Board will consider 
approval and take appropriate action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

20



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Net Position

 As of December 31, 2022
Dec 31, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash

General Fund7573-Cal Bank

Installment Fund-USDA Series 21 37,678

Reserve Fund-USDA Series 2021 8,643

Depr Reserve-USDA Series 2021 5,734

General Fund7573-Cal Bank - Other 221,837

Total General Fund7573-Cal Bank 273,892

Checking7680-Cal Bank 20,059

Emgncy/Cap ImproveFund-Cal Bank 514,481

Installment Fund - US Bank 218

Reserve Fund - US Bank 37,058

Total Cash 845,708

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 845,708

Total Checking/Savings 845,708

Accounts Receivable

Customer Accounts Receivable
Customer Accounts Receivable 249,802

Total Customer Accounts Receivable 249,802

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -4,381

Total Accounts Receivable 245,421

Other Current Assets

Security Deposits 3,710

Materials and Supplies 29,788

Prepayments 781

Total Other Current Assets 34,279

Total Current Assets 1,125,408

Fixed Assets

Utility Plant-At Original Cost
Utility plant-original cost 3,118,280

Total Utility Plant-At Original Cost 3,118,280

Accumulated Depreciation -978,752

Total Fixed Assets 2,139,528

Other Assets

Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP

Easement Acquisition (405-190-3 7,551

Well #5-Fe/Mn Plant 454,430

Well #6-Fe/Mn Plant 454,429

Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP - Other 4,156

Total Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP 920,566

Total Other Assets 920,566
TOTAL ASSETS 4,185,502

 Page 1 of 2
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements 21



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Net Position

 As of December 31, 2022
Dec 31, 22

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 18,718

Other Current Liabilities

Current Portion of LTD

Loan Payable - Union Bank of Ca 8,600

Loan Payable - SD County 4,185

USDA Series 2021A Short Term 24,000

USDA Series 2021B Short Term 7,000

Total Current Portion of LTD 43,785

Interest Accrued 24,532

Total Other Current Liabilities 68,317

Total Current Liabilities 87,035

Long Term Liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Loan Payable - UBOC 4/2038 377,236

Loan Payable-SD County 1/2041 103,997

USDA Series 2021A Long Term 1,445,000

USDA Series 2021B Long Term 37,000

Loan Costs USDA Series 2021 -18,806

Total Long-Term Debt 1,944,427

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,944,427

Total Liabilities 2,031,462

Equity

Previous Net Position 2,101,459

Net Income 52,580

Total Equity 2,154,039
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,185,501

 Page 2 of 2
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements 22



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Change in Net Position

 October through December 2022

Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Operating Revenues 42,937 44,958 -2,021 96% 42,035 41,797 238 101%

Total Income 42,937 44,958 -2,021 96% 42,035 41,797 238 101%

Gross Profit 42,937 44,958 -2,021 96% 42,035 41,797 238 101%

Expense

Operating Expenses 2,001 1,346 655 149% 2,131 1,552 579 137%

Water Treatment 170 3,311 -3,141 5% 0 739 -739 0%

Repairs and Maintenance 587 1,478 -891 40% 5,557 1,478 4,079 376%

Transmission & Distribution 26,220 26,989 -769 97% 26,224 26,990 -766 97%

Depreciation 5,869 5,869 0 100% 5,858 5,858 0 100%

General & Administrative 4,724 5,191 -467 91% 4,337 3,592 745 121%

Total Expense 39,571 44,184 -4,613 90% 44,107 40,209 3,898 110%

Net Ordinary Income 3,366 774 2,592 435% -2,072 1,588 -3,660 -130%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Treatment Plant Project Charge 7,663 7,688 -25 100% 7,663 7,687 -24 100%

Viejas Grade Project Charge 1,586 1,591 -5 100% 1,586 1,591 -5 100%

Supp Debt Charge 4,519 4,533 -14 100% 4,519 4,533 -14 100%

Interest Income 206 15 191 1,373% 103 15 88 687%

Total Other Income 13,974 13,827 147 101% 13,871 13,826 45 100%

Other Expense
Interest Expense 4,595 4,596 -1 100% 4,595 4,596 -1 100%

Total Other Expense 4,595 4,596 -1 100% 4,595 4,596 -1 100%

Net Other Income 9,379 9,231 148 102% 9,276 9,230 46 100%
Net Income 12,745 10,005 2,740 127% 7,204 10,818 -3,614 67%

 Page 1 of 2
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

23



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Change in Net Position

 October through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Operating Expenses

Water Treatment

Repairs and Maintenance

Transmission & Distribution

Depreciation
General & Administrative

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Treatment Plant Project Charge

Viejas Grade Project Charge

Supp Debt Charge
Interest Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

TOTAL

Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Oct - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

39,454 42,588 -3,134 93% 124,426 129,343 -4,917 96%

39,454 42,588 -3,134 93% 124,426 129,343 -4,917 96%

39,454 42,588 -3,134 93% 124,426 129,343 -4,917 96%

977 1,050 -73 93% 5,109 3,948 1,161 129%

547 3,355 -2,808 16% 717 7,405 -6,688 10%

775 1,478 -703 52% 6,919 4,434 2,485 156%

26,224 26,989 -765 97% 78,668 80,968 -2,300 97%

5,850 5,850 0 100% 17,577 17,577 0 100%

7,655 3,812 3,843 201% 16,716 12,595 4,121 133%

42,028 42,534 -506 99% 125,706 126,927 -1,221 99%

-2,574 54 -2,628 -4,767% -1,280 2,416 -3,696 -53%

7,639 7,687 -48 99% 22,965 23,062 -97 100%

1,581 1,592 -11 99% 4,753 4,774 -21 100%

4,505 4,533 -28 99% 13,543 13,599 -56 100%

98 15 83 653% 407 45 362 904%

13,823 13,827 -4 100% 41,668 41,480 188 100%

4,595 4,596 -1 100% 13,785 13,788 -3 100%

4,595 4,596 -1 100% 13,785 13,788 -3 100%

9,228 9,231 -3 100% 27,883 27,692 191 101%
6,654 9,285 -2,631 72% 26,603 30,108 -3,505 88%

 Page 2 of 2
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

24



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Change in Net Position

 July through December 2022

Jul 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Aug 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Operating Revenues 44,549 46,017 -1,468 97% 45,903 46,017 -114 100%

Total Income 44,549 46,017 -1,468 97% 45,903 46,017 -114 100%

Gross Profit 44,549 46,017 -1,468 97% 45,903 46,017 -114 100%

Expense

Operating Expenses 2,281 1,570 711 145% 2,198 1,615 583 136%

Water Treatment 19,863 3,251 16,612 611% 90 3,559 -3,469 3%

Repairs and Maintenance 1,387 1,467 -80 95% 3,135 1,467 1,668 214%

Transmission & Distribution 26,220 26,990 -770 97% 26,220 26,989 -769 97%

Depreciation 5,869 5,869 0 100% 5,869 5,869 0 100%

General & Administrative 3,943 3,524 419 112% 2,617 3,592 -975 73%

Total Expense 59,563 42,671 16,892 140% 40,129 43,091 -2,962 93%

Net Ordinary Income -15,014 3,346 -18,360 -449% 5,774 2,926 2,848 197%

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Treatment Plant Project Charge 7,639 7,687 -48 99% 7,663 7,687 -24 100%

Viejas Grade Project Charge 1,581 1,591 -10 99% 1,586 1,591 -5 100%

Supp Debt Charge 4,505 4,534 -29 99% 4,519 4,533 -14 100%

Interest Income 79 15 64 527% 156 15 141 1,040%

Total Other Income 13,804 13,827 -23 100% 13,924 13,826 98 101%

Other Expense
Interest Expense 1,380 4,630 -3,250 30% 4,629 4,630 -1 100%

Total Other Expense 1,380 4,630 -3,250 30% 4,629 4,630 -1 100%

Net Other Income 12,424 9,197 3,227 135% 9,295 9,196 99 101%
Net Income -2,590 12,543 -15,133 -21% 15,069 12,122 2,947 124%

 Page 1 of 4
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

25



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Change in Net Position

 July through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Operating Expenses

Water Treatment

Repairs and Maintenance

Transmission & Distribution

Depreciation
General & Administrative

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Treatment Plant Project Charge

Viejas Grade Project Charge

Supp Debt Charge
Interest Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Sep 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

42,144 45,015 -2,871 94% 42,937 44,958 -2,021 96%

42,144 45,015 -2,871 94% 42,937 44,958 -2,021 96%

42,144 45,015 -2,871 94% 42,937 44,958 -2,021 96%

2,186 1,292 894 169% 2,001 1,346 655 149%

0 1,039 -1,039 0% 170 3,311 -3,141 5%

885 1,467 -582 60% 587 1,478 -891 40%

26,220 26,990 -770 97% 26,220 26,989 -769 97%

5,869 5,869 0 100% 5,869 5,869 0 100%

2,787 3,692 -905 75% 4,724 5,191 -467 91%

37,947 40,349 -2,402 94% 39,571 44,184 -4,613 90%

4,197 4,666 -469 90% 3,366 774 2,592 435%

7,663 7,687 -24 100% 7,663 7,688 -25 100%

1,586 1,592 -6 100% 1,586 1,591 -5 100%

4,519 4,533 -14 100% 4,519 4,533 -14 100%

164 15 149 1,093% 206 15 191 1,373%

13,932 13,827 105 101% 13,974 13,827 147 101%

4,629 4,630 -1 100% 4,595 4,596 -1 100%

4,629 4,630 -1 100% 4,595 4,596 -1 100%

9,303 9,197 106 101% 9,379 9,231 148 102%
13,500 13,863 -363 97% 12,745 10,005 2,740 127%

 Page 2 of 4
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

26



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Change in Net Position

 July through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Operating Expenses

Water Treatment

Repairs and Maintenance

Transmission & Distribution

Depreciation
General & Administrative

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Treatment Plant Project Charge

Viejas Grade Project Charge

Supp Debt Charge
Interest Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Nov 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

42,035 41,797 238 101% 39,454 42,588 -3,134 93%

42,035 41,797 238 101% 39,454 42,588 -3,134 93%

42,035 41,797 238 101% 39,454 42,588 -3,134 93%

2,131 1,552 579 137% 977 1,050 -73 93%

0 739 -739 0% 547 3,355 -2,808 16%

5,557 1,478 4,079 376% 775 1,478 -703 52%

26,224 26,990 -766 97% 26,224 26,989 -765 97%

5,858 5,858 0 100% 5,850 5,850 0 100%

4,337 3,592 745 121% 7,655 3,812 3,843 201%

44,107 40,209 3,898 110% 42,028 42,534 -506 99%

-2,072 1,588 -3,660 -130% -2,574 54 -2,628 -4,767%

7,663 7,687 -24 100% 7,639 7,687 -48 99%

1,586 1,591 -5 100% 1,581 1,592 -11 99%

4,519 4,533 -14 100% 4,505 4,533 -28 99%

103 15 88 687% 98 15 83 653%

13,871 13,826 45 100% 13,823 13,827 -4 100%

4,595 4,596 -1 100% 4,595 4,596 -1 100%

4,595 4,596 -1 100% 4,595 4,596 -1 100%

9,276 9,230 46 100% 9,228 9,231 -3 100%
7,204 10,818 -3,614 67% 6,654 9,285 -2,631 72%

 Page 3 of 4
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

27



 03/15/23  Descanso Community Water District
 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, & Change in Net Position

 July through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Operating Revenues

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Operating Expenses

Water Treatment

Repairs and Maintenance

Transmission & Distribution

Depreciation
General & Administrative

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Treatment Plant Project Charge

Viejas Grade Project Charge

Supp Debt Charge
Interest Income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Interest Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

TOTAL

Jul - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

257,022 266,392 -9,370 96%

257,022 266,392 -9,370 96%

257,022 266,392 -9,370 96%

11,774 8,425 3,349 140%

20,670 15,254 5,416 136%

12,326 8,835 3,491 140%

157,328 161,937 -4,609 97%

35,184 35,184 0 100%

26,063 23,403 2,660 111%

263,345 253,038 10,307 104%

-6,323 13,354 -19,677 -47%

45,930 46,123 -193 100%

9,506 9,548 -42 100%

27,086 27,199 -113 100%

806 90 716 896%

83,328 82,960 368 100%

24,423 27,678 -3,255 88%

24,423 27,678 -3,255 88%

58,905 55,282 3,623 107%
52,582 68,636 -16,054 77%

 Page 4 of 4
 Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

28



Oct - Dec 22

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 26,601
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

Customer Accounts Receivable:Customer Accounts Receivable -18,679
Customer Accounts Receivable:Customer Accounts Receivable:Customer Prepayments 2,431
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 600
Security Deposits:Office 28857B Old Hwy 80 -2,100
Prepayments:G&A 83
Prepayments:Taxes/Fees 220
Accts Pay - General -8,813
Accts Pay - Accrued -215
Interest Accrued:Int Accr-LTD-Outside -9,084

Net cash provided by Operating Activities -8,956

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Accumulated Depreciation:Utility Plant-Acc Depr 17,577
Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP -414
Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP:Well #5-Fe/Mn Plant:Task 08 ($232209) -13,662
Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP:Well #6-Fe/Mn Plant:Task 08 ($232209) -13,662

Net cash provided by Investing Activities -10,161

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Current Portion of LTD:Loan Payable - Union Bank of Ca -8,400
Long-Term Debt:Loan Costs USDA Series 2021 122

Net cash provided by Financing Activities -8,278

Net cash increase for period -27,395

Cash at beginning of period 873,103

Cash at end of period 845,708

Descanso Community Water District
03/15/23 Statement of Cash Flows

October through December 2022

Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements
Page 1

29



Jul - Dec 22

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 52,580
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

Customer Accounts Receivable:Customer Accounts Receivable -34,618
Customer Accounts Receivable:Customer Accounts Receivable:Customer Prepayments 2,687
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 1,200
Security Deposits:Office 28857B Old Hwy 80 -2,100
Prepayments:G&A 166
Prepayments:Taxes/Fees -550
Accts Pay - General -33,245
Accts Pay - Accrued 47
Interest Accrued:Int Accr-LTD-Outside 1,431
Current Portion of LTD:USDA Series 2021A Short Term 1,000
Current Portion of LTD:USDA Series 2021B Short Term 1,000

Net cash provided by Operating Activities -10,402

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Accumulated Depreciation:Utility Plant-Acc Depr 35,183
Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP -828
Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP:Well #5-Fe/Mn Plant:Task 08 ($232209) -13,662
Uncapitalized Fixed Assets -WIP:Well #6-Fe/Mn Plant:Task 08 ($232209) -13,662

Net cash provided by Investing Activities 7,031

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Current Portion of LTD:Loan Payable - Union Bank of Ca -8,400
Long-Term Debt:USDA Series 2021A Long Term -24,000
Long-Term Debt:USDA Series 2021B Long Term -7,000
Long-Term Debt:Loan Costs USDA Series 2021 244

Net cash provided by Financing Activities -39,156

Net cash increase for period -42,526

Cash at beginning of period 888,234

Cash at end of period 845,708

Descanso Community Water District
03/15/23 Statement of Cash Flows

July through December 2022

Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements
Page 1

30



DCWD Cash Flow Balances

Unaudited - No assurance is provided on these financial statements

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

General

Emer/Cap Imp

Other

Total

31



 

 

Item 9 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT:  
 
The GM will provide a report for activities occurring since the last meeting. 

A. Engineering and Project Status Report 

B. GM Report 

C. Q&A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

32



 

 

DCWD OPERATIONS REPORT  

March 21st 2023 

SUMMARY 

• Normal day to day operations of the district 

• Several call outs for Leaks/ no water 

• Well 5 pipe Replaced with Stainless steel 

• Blow off  

• Disinfect 

 

 

 

3 MONTHS LOOK AHEAD 

• Drilling Well #7 out to bid 

• Treatment plant construction begin  

• Begin CCR 

• Begin E.A.R 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33



 

 

Item 10 

 
DCWD BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S NEWSLETTER:  
 
The Board will discuss a draft outline of the DCWD Board of Directors’ newsletter and consider 

approval and distribution of the newsletter.  They will take appropriate action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

34



 

 

Item 11 

 

SUCH OTHER ITEMS DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED MATTERS AS MAY BE 

BROUGHT BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

35



 

 

Item 12 

 

MOTION TO ADJOURN. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

36




